



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

ATATÜRK HORTICULTURAL CENTRAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE/ YALOVA

Fatma ŞAFK

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

Assoc. prof

PhD

2020-still

Tekirdağ Namık Kemal University
Faculty of Agriculture/ Plant Protection

MSc

2011-2013

Çukurova University
Faculty of Agriculture/ Plant Protection

Bachelor's Degree

2005-2009

Çukurova University
Faculty of Agriculture/ Plant Protection

LANGUAGE

English YÖKDİL 75

ABOUT ME

She was born in 1985 in Istanbul. She graduated from Çukurova University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection in 2008.

She worked at the Adalar District Agriculture and Forestry Directorate between 2011-2015 and at the Istanbul Provincial Agriculture and Forestry Directorate between 2015-2018. In 2019, she started her doctorate in Namık Kemal University, Department of Plant Protection / Virology. She has been working in Atatürk Horticultural Central Research.

CAREER

2018-still Researcher, Atatürk Horticultural Central Research Institute/ YALOVA

2015-2018 Engineer, İstanbul Directorate of Provincial Agriculture And Forestry

2011-2015 Engineer, Adalar Directorate Of Provincial Agriculture And Forestry- Adalar/ ISTANBUL

CONTACT

Süleyman Bey Mahallesi, Yalı Caddesi,
77100 Yalova Merkez/Yalova

fatma.safak@tarimorman.gov.tr

0226) 814 25 20



Fatma ŞAFAK

Agricultural Engineer



PROJECTS ♣

Completed Projects

- 1- Dissemination of Agricultural Innovations (Women Farmers Agricultural Extension Project) - Women Florist Project-Culturation of Ornamental Plants Growing in Nature in Istanbul (2017-2018) Project Leader

Ongoing Projects

- 1- Determination of Resistance Breaker Tomato spotted wilt virus (TSWV) isolates and Vector Density in Tomato Production Areas in the Marmara Region and Investigation of the Resistance of Different Tomato Genotypes to TSWV by Molecular Methods (2019-Continued) Assistant Researcher
- 2- Status of Tomato brown rugose fruit virus (ToBRFV) in Greenhouse Tomato and Pepper Fields of Marmara Region, Development of Molecular Diagnostic Protocols (2020-Continued) Assistant Researcher
- 3- Diagnosis and Molecular Characterization of Viruses in Onion, Garlic and Leek Production Areas in the Marmara Region, Determination of the Most Common Virus Reactions of Some Onion and Garlic Genotypes (2020-still) Ph.D.



Fatma ŞAFAK

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

- 1- ŞAFAK, F., 2017. Detection of Tospoviruses in Ornamental Plants Grown in Hobby Gardens and Landscape Areas in Adalar District of Istanbul Province. Çukurova University Graduate School of Natural and Applied Sciences, Department of Plant Protection, M.Sc. 68 p.



Fatma ŞAFAK

Agricultural Engineer



▪ Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

1. Occupational Safety Expertise Certificate (2014-Class C)
2. Food Inspection Officer Certificate
3. HACCP Basic Training
4. Computer Basic Training
5. Contact Information and Agricultural Extension Methodology Training
6. Ornamental Plants Cultivation Technique Training
7. Organic Agriculture Techniques Training in Horticulture
8. Workshop on New Approaches in the Control of Soil-Originated Pathogens with International Participation
9. Licensing of Bacteriophages in Our Country Meeting